S5TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-(35-10-02423

A —

STATE
VS,
CORWIN LENARD MANIGAULT
AV 2023A1010206349
AKA:  Corwin Manigault Date of Offense; 14/28/2023
Race: Black Sex: M Age. Jik S.C.Code § 44:53-0370(c}(2)(1)
L)

DOB:  0722/1999 SS# R ) CDR Code#: 2339
Address: RESIEINENS )
City, Slate, ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: R A

ro4 2
DL# SID#  SC02234637 ; P 024

DL Yes £ No 0 MV Yes T No O Hazmat Yes [ No L

In disposition of the abave indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or 8 PLEADS

TO: Traff Cocnine 280 but <100g-1% (7-25 yrs)

Inviclation of §  44-53-0370(e}(2} 1)1 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2359

1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 1 Mandatory GPS 0 § 17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1tor CSC wiminor 3)

The charge is: = As indicted, = Lé)‘?“fszas;;;.r‘ cluded E?gggg?r:}];xy?évgsrand dury. (/j/gaf.'s initials)

The plea is: 01 Without Negoliations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, 7 YEARS 83 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
72656 d /a[ W 100636

SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

" Linder, Assistant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬁiState Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term gf "k days/manthsl@ﬁime Served -—— L1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed " years

Soyened

r to pay afine o rovided that upon the service of % dayslmonthme Served and or payment

of $ — : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance Is suspended with probation for -

monthslyears and‘subject to South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
M. CONGURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 20724~ ©S- 10 ~ D5 & 9024 - 65~ (9~ DALS T

% The Defendant is to be given credit for ime served pursuantto S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
M To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior o frial and sentencing.

{1  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pyrsuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 ot § 16-25-65
{(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a tirearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE CORWINELENARD  INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2024:GS:10-02423

VY MANIGAULT
I PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
1 Substance Abuse Counseling 1 Completion of GED 0 Random Drugl/Alcohol Testing

(3 Aftend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp 1 No Contact with Victim ]  Domestic Violence intervention Program

1 May serve WE

{1 Mental Health Counseling i
. heginning:

1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 L] Public Service Employment ~ days/hours

1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

woowdf bl

1 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total $_ ... plus 20% fee:. $
Payment Terms: o {1 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $ -
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of %  Beginning L
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) 5
§14-1-211 (A} 1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 Jo0 co
§14-1-211 (AX2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2998 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
£56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 co
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  $ /STl
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 % o
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50  §
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicte Assessment) $40/ea  § 7
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) ™D  § R Ay
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk "

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees 3500 %
0O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL  § 2XK3.73

Presiding Judge: MM{/"“

Judge Code: vV 21723
Sentence Date: 2 I 2% | 2o

Clerk of Caurt/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:

SCCA217 (072021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-GS-10-01256

VS. A
CORWIN LENARD MANIGAULT

ANNIE K368011

AKA:  Corwin Manigault Date of Offense: 09/03/2000
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 4 S.C. Code & 16-03-6910
DOB:  wm SS#: ’ ) CDR Code #: 0116
Address: JITEEERETER )
City, State, : ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip:. L - T
DL#* wa—— SID#  SC02234637 g Apr 04 2024

*CDL Yes [ No O3 CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes O No O

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was  [1 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Voluntary danstanghter (2-30 yrs)

Inviolation of §  16-63-0050 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 1217

O NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT [0 SERICUS ¥ MOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS 0 § 17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1stor CSC w/minor 3')

Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The charge is: = As indicted, 2 Offense, = Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, & Negotiated Sentence, 23 YEARS [0 Recommendation by the State.
TTEST:

A B/ 72636 ({ﬁ?f_"&/’—’“"”'”f 100636
inder, Assistant ~ SC Bar # Defendant Attorfgy for Defendant SCBar#

Stey

anie B,
Soli ]

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E?{LState Department of Correction 1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 25 days/monthsl!Time Served ———[} Youthful Offender Act not to exceéd years

andfor to pay a fine of $~ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

o,

of §~~ * nlus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

ronthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
| ‘1}'1 CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVEto sentenceon: 70724 - GS-\0 - 0\ 25 F A 204-65-10- 02423

[}F The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
,% To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 4 , . 2] = 5.3l 07
he

efendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

|

|

£, i

\

1

| Pursudft to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE CORWINLENARD  INDICTMENT/CASE#  2024-G8-10-01236

Vs MANIGAULT
0 PTUP after o months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
1 Substance Abuse Counseling 7 Completion of GED 1 Random Drug/Aicohot Testing

1 Attend Voc., Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim 13 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

 May serve WE

1 Mental Health Counseling s
beginning:

1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment ~ days/hours

7 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

)ﬁ( Other: A,N . ,{,%/Mﬂ,b&/

7 RESTITUTION: Deferred [7 Def. Waives Hearing [1 Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: %
Payment Terms: O Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of & Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) T 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /e0.c0
§14-1-211 (A){2){DU{ Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 %
§66-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 26 %
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding} $25 $ 20 o0
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(bjand(c), and 34-11-90(cyand(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) P41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $340/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ RFAT
00 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other feas $500 $
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D 3

ToTAL 5 /28 7€
M Presiding Judge: M,QW#— ______

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: . Judge Code: YAy ZAWX-)
Court Reporter: V4 ey Sentence Date: 3 | 2% | 2024

SCCAR1T (07/2021) Page 2 of 4



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _CHARLESTON

)

)

)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2024-G5-10:01257

VS, )

CORWIN LENARD MANIGAUL,T )

) AW K368012
AKA:  Covwin Manigault }  Date of Offense: (19/03/2000
Race: Black Sex: M Ager 2 } 5.C. Code & 16-23.0490

—

DOB. o S5# . ) CDR Code #: 0549
Address: AN )
City, State, ) SENTENCE SHEET
Zip: I
DL e SID#  SC02234637 ; Apr 04 2024

+CDL Yeg [1 Ne 01 CMV Yes [0 No OO Hazmat Yes O No [3

in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TO: Possession Of A Weapon During The Comumission OF A Violent Crime (3 vrs)

In violation of §  16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

‘}S?J NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIQUS 0 MOST SERIOUS (7l Mandatory GP3 0 § 17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3')

Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The charge is: = As 'nd'CtEQ' = Offense, = Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.’s initials)

The pleais; {1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [¥ Negotiated Sentence, 5 YEARS [ Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
72656 K % Il (00636

anic B) Linder, Assistant  SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E}{\State Department of Correction {1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days!monthslleime Served {1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed——— years

andfor to pay a fine of $— provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

-

of $=——-=plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsiyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shali run '
CONGCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2024 - 6S-W~ 0\23k & 2024 - 6S- 10 - 02423

T?Il\ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
% To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. q L.al- & 3L az
[0 The'Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawfut for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammu nition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE CORWINLENARD  INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2024:Gi5-10-01257

Vs MANIGAULY
{) PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
7 Substance Abuse Counseling 1 Completion of GED 1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
1] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Carp ) No Contact with Victim ] Domestic Viclence intervention Program

1 Mental Health Counseling May serve W/E

1§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

Presiding Judge:

beginning:

] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 5.C. Code § 23-3-430¢ [ Public Service Employment  days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-133.
)Q/ Other: _M\L “{/ Mmiﬂju
| RESTITUTION: Deferred [] Def, Waives Hearing []1 Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [0 Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ‘ $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts.of  $  Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) %
§14-1-211 (A} 1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [A0.00
§14-1-211 (A}2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 %
§56-1-286 (DL Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o{'{f(ﬂj
§14-1-213 {Prug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ B,FE
[0  Appointed PD or appointed other counse!, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during prebation and shall be collected before any other fees 5500 $

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: _Judge Code;

Court Reporter:

Sentence Date: 3 F27 1 2024

SCCAR17 (07/2021)

Page 4 of 4



SBL/0371827 DOCKET NO. 2024-GS-10-01256
WITNESSES

_ _ The State of South Carolina
7~ Charleston City Police Department

%@% / ,%éjf_,m YL County of Charleston
AGENCY (,/ASE NUMBER
FILED

2020-10820
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 2/22/2024 12:31:10 PM
LA R = FEBRUARY TERM 2024 JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
368011 CLERK OF COURT
DATE OF ARREST ~
09/17/2020 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JUR}’ VS.

P

TR - CORWIN LENARD MANIGAULT
T B/M DOB: SEEEEA
. 2024
W&Mx—,@o\ ,_,/ FEB 12

Foreperson of Grand J@' Date:

VERDICT
Indictment for

MURDER

SC Code: § 16-03-0010
CDR Code: 0116

Foreperson of Petit Jury Date:

Apr 04 2024




STATLE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CIHHARLESTON
At a Court of General Sessions, convened February 2024, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

Murder

That in Charleston County, South Carolina on or about September 3, 2020, the defendant,
Corwin Lenard Manigault with malice aforethought did kil and murder [ R RN
Iy mcans of shooting him with a firearm, and B i in
Charleston County as a proximate result thereof on or about September 3, 2020, in

violation of §16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary Lo the statute in such case made and

provided.

AR L \/\/\ 3\ /\/\/\oﬂﬂ

/STE "PHANIE B. LINDER™
7 ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




SBL./0407047
WITNESSES

North Charleston Pelice Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

DOCKET NO. 2024-GS-10-02423

The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston

2023-029598

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2024
2023A1010206349
DATE OF ARREST
10/28/2023 THE STATE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY VS.

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

CORWIN LENARD MANIGAULT
B/M DOB

VERDICT

Indictment for

TRAFFICKING COCAINE
28G BUT <100G

SC Code: § 44-53-0370(e)(2)(b)!1
CDR Code: 2359

Apr 04 2024



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMIENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON '

At a Cowrt of General Sessions, convened April 2024, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

Tratficking in Cocaine

The defendant, Corwin Lenard Manigault, did on or about October 28, 2023, in Charleston
County, South Caroling, knowingly sell, manufacture, cultivaie, deliver, purchase, or bring into
this State, or did provide financial assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell,
manulacture, cultivate, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or was knowingly in actual or
conslructive possession or knowingly attempted to become in actual or constructive possession
ol twenty-eight (28) grams or more of Cocaine or any mixtures conlaining cocaine, as provided
in 44-53-210(b)(4). All in violation of 44-53-0370(c)(2Kb)! of the South Carolina Code of Laws

(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignily of the State, and contpaty to the statute in such case made and

provided,

A

'l‘l!‘JCﬂj\NlF. I} LINDER
ASSISFANT SOLICITOR




SBL/0371827 DOCKET NO. 2024-GS-10-01257
WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina
Chazleston City Police Department

/%@J/ﬁ/ /L—“{Ab/ﬂ Ve County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2020-10820 '
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER :
FEBRUARY TERM 2024
K368012
DATE OF ARREST
09/17/2020 THE STATL
ACTION OF GRAND JURY V8.

CORWIN LENARD MANIGAULT

- B/M DOB: Sy
Wm@mj FEB 12 204
Foreperson of Grand Juy Dare:

VERDICT
‘ Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
CRIME

SC Code: § 16-23-0490
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date: CDR Code: 0549

FILED

2/22/2024 12:31:09 PM
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CLERK OF COURT

Apr 04 2024



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
At a Court of General Sessions, convened February 2024, the Grand Jurors of Charleston
County present upon their oath:

Possession OFf A Weapon During The Commission Of A Violent Crime

That in Charleston County, South Carolina, on or about September 3, 2020, the Defendant,
Corwin Lenard Manigault, did possess a fircarm or did visibly display what appeared (o
be a firearm or did visibly display a knife during the commission of or attempted
commission of a violent crime, to wit: Murder; in violation of Section 16-23-490, Code

of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided. g }

f\:wi );(Z 1/ VAl %U/\AJQ/\

/ STEPIANIE B. LINDER
; ASSISTANT SOLICITOR






